South Croydon Football Club Inc.

2018 Annual Report



Eastern Football League Division 1

Table of Contents

- South Croydon Football Club Contacts 2018
- 2018 Major Sponsors
- 2018 Key Sponsors
- 2018 Support Sponsors
- 2018 Player Sponsors
- President's Report
- Treasurer's Report
- Social Report
- Junior President's Report
- Senior Coach's Report
- Development Squad Coach's Report
- U19s Coach's Report
- Senior Women's Football Coach's Report
- Veterans Report
- Netball Report
- Trophy winners and statistics
- Appendices

South Croydon Football Club Contacts 2018

Committee

President	Cathy White
Secretary	Steve Duke
Treasurer	Warren French
Football Operations	Damon Hindmarsh
Women's Football	Molly O'Toole
Revenue & Sponsorship	Dean McKellar
Social Manager	Michelle Mallison
Merchandise & Property	Michelle Cox
Media Manager	Vince Cali
Club Confidante	Wendy Langford
General Committee	John Dinnell, Liam Fitzgerald

Non – committee

Junior Club President	Justin Quinn
Kennel Club	Paul McConnell
Mudlarks	Paul Lewis
Veteran's Representative	Ash Duncan / Cory McGrath
Game Day Operations	Paul McConnell / Bryan King
Canteen Manager	Karen Coleman
Bar Manager	Bill Carter
Thursday Night Meals	Karen Cali
Club Photographer	Steve Bibby / Jayden Humphris
Club Chaplain	Graeme Barnden

Football Department

Senior Coach	Luke McCormick
Assistant Coach	Steve Dinnell
Assistant Coach	Lachlan Tindal
Assistant Coach	Eric Stone
Club Captain	Daniel King
Development Squad Coach	Brad Neil
Assistant Coach	Gino Porcellana
Women's Senior Coach	Tracey Lackman
U19's Coach (with Whitehorse Pioneers)	Zane Job
Assistant Coaches	Ross Berryman, Harry Giannikos, Jack Job
Recruiting	Damon Hindmarsh
Vets Coach	Ash Duncan
Senior Statistician	Bernie Petrie
Sen Team Manager & Tribunal Advocate	George Jones
Development Squad Team Manager	Michelle Cox
Women's Team Manager	Michelle Cox
U19's Team Manager	Craig Bevan
Head Trainer	Wendy Langford



2018 Key Sponsors



2018 Support Sponsors







The House of Golf Ringwood

84 Maroondah Hwy Ringwood VIC 3134

P: (03) 9879 4444 E: ringwood@houseofgolf.com.au









F45 CROYDON VIC

✓ 17 Coolstore Road Croydon



2018 Player Sponsors

Player		COMPANY/SPONSOR NAME	Player		COMPANY/SPONSOR NAME
Caitlyn	Adams	Stevens Glass	Ben	McDonald	Lakeside Sports Medicine Centre
Josh	Allison	Crowlz Electrical	Ben	McDonald	Myles Sewell
Frank	Anderson	Regent Sporting Goods Australia	Kate	McKellar	Jackaroo Timber
Frank	Anderson	Locksolid Australia	Ryley	McKernan	Knoxdale Paving
Lachie	Arthurson	700 Club Pty Ltd	Rhys	Mills	Heavenly Bliss Beauty
Alex	Birch	Granitevale Estate	Nic	Molnar	Heathmont General Practice
Darcy	Brown	Leading Work Gear	Thomas	Ondarchie	RFE Group
Nathan	Burnage	RKR Hydraulic Pneumatic	Lucas	O'Neill	Weaps Communications Pty Ltd
Sam	Cali	Rone Machine Service	Josh	O'Toole	Fortune Palace
Sam	Cali	N King / G Jones	Luke	O'Toole	Heeley Constructions
Jayden	Cass	National Floor Coatings	Luke	O'Toole	Montana Confectionary
Jason	Coghlan	Toora Lodge Motel	Luke	O'Toole	Datum Building
Daniel	Cooper	Tyres Plus Eastland	Molly	O'Toole	Village People
Liam	Сох	Rae-Line Pty Ltd	Sarah	O'Toole	The Auntyz
Liam	Сох	x Twisted Zest		Panza	Hope For Tmrw Clothing
James	Crowle	Crowle Constructions	Jarrod	Parr	Epsworth Sports & Exercise Medicine Group
Hayden	Currie	Australian 5 Star	Zac	Parr	Nunawading Engine Clinic
David	Del Papa	Healthy Movers	Jason	Payne	C Stevens & M Payne Electrical
David	Del Papa	DP Digital Pty Ltd	Zack	Porcellana	Ringwood Paint n' Panels
Andrew	Dellavedova	Peter Dellavedova Tennis Coaching	Nick	Repalust	Irabina
Steve	Dinnell	Montague Park Food Store	Kyle	Rooney	Anthony & Tammy Foley
Steve	Dinnell	Billy Carter	Pierce	Rooney	Keavy Electrical Services
James	Draper	iDesign Group	Mat	Rosier	Tyres Plus Eastland
Lachie	Evans	Jackaroo Timber	Pat	Rosier	Tyres Plus Eastland
Jayson	Fabris	Pinnacle Fresh	Jack	Schinck	Russell Kennedy Lawyers
Liam	Fitzgerald	M Jones Electrical Pty Ltd	Tom	Schinck	Jackaroo Timber
Aaron	Foley	One Source Print	Ash	Stagg	Ultracourts P/L & Exotic Pools
Jayden	Humphris	SOS Builders	Eric	Stone	Vince Cali
Matt	Jones	CNW Electrical	Lachlan	Tindall	Bencom Logistics & Consulting Pty Ltd
Jack	Kennett	Message Sign Hire	Liam	Tobin	John Dinnell
Daniel	King	Kevin Ruljancich	Megan	Truschell	The Public Brewery
Daniel	King	AMG Constructions	Jake	Tucker	A Cox Landscapes
Max	King	Max Gawn	Jake	Tucker	Paul Lewis
Max	King	Megan King	Jake	Tucker	Corporate Finance
Michael	King	Up To Date Gardening Services	Jake	Tucker	Mobile Torque Services
Robbie	Mallison	Leah Mallison	Dale	Walker	CNW Electrical & Data Supplies
Dylan	Marshall	Elite Clothing Alterations	Dale	Walker	Billy Carter
Dylan	Marshall	Sofia	Jason	Want	Melbourne Window Cleaning Co
Dylan	Marshall	Bell & Barnett	Darcy	Whiffin	Stillwater Boat Covers Pty Ltd
Justin	McCormack	Twisted Zest	Anthony	Zeniou	Cox @ loxs
	McDonald	Threadbox	Ben	Zoppo	Jackaroo Timber

President's Report

Well what a year 2018 has been. It's fair to say that for many people around the club that there really isn't a break from football even though the season finishes, and it was a particularly busy off-season last year.

Most notably was the introduction of our Inaugural Women's Team. It was wonderful to be involved in watching the development of a brand-new team and seeing the growth and improvement of the players has been amazing. The Woman's team had a fantastic year narrowly missing out on making finals and I would like to thank each and every player and a massive thanks to our coach Tracey and to Jas Harrison for all your assistance throughout the season as well.

We had a unique situation with our U19's this year after many attempts at getting a team together we fell short of our target and with the help of Zane Job we merged with Whitehorse Pioneers and both these 2 teams worked really well together and come home with the ultimate prize winning their Grand Final. Many thanks to all those involved from both clubs and congratulations for such a fantastic and successful season. Particular thanks to Zane. We look forward to fielding an U19's team next season.

It was great to have 2 Netball teams this year and very exciting to watch the Div 1 team play undefeated throughout the season and ultimately win their Grand Final. Both teams represent our club so well and it is a pleasure to have them involved at Sth Croydon. Many thanks Michelle Cox and all involved in getting the girls on the courts on a Friday night.

A massive thanks to Brad, Gino and Graeme for your dedication to the playing group this year. It was fantastic to see our Development Squad work so hard throughout the season to achieve their dream of playing in a Grand Final. Be proud of your efforts and come back next year wanting more.

For your first year at the club Luke, what an amazing result. Back to back premierships aren't handed out but to actually even have the opportunity to play in another Grand final was an amazing achievement for everyone involved. It was fantastic to see this playing group throughout the year show the league that Sth Croydon are the real deal and we hit many milestones along the way. It has been great having you as our head coach this year and you have fitted in so well and have managed the expectations of the club in a positive and professional manner. I believe your competitive nature will have you coming back for the ultimate success next year.

Thank you to Lachy Tindal, Steve, Eric, Greg, and Lachy Mann for all your assistance with the players and on game day.

I would also like to acknowledge all our amazing leaders in our playing groups particularly our captains. You all show such great leadership skills and realise the importance of setting and achieving high standards for our club. Thank you for the extra time you spend to ensure your playing groups are well supported. A huge shout out to all the players that have taken to the field this year, each and every one of you are responsible for this year's success and you should all be congratulated for how you conduct yourselves on and off the field. Also, well done to all our B & F winners both for the club and to those who were acknowledged with EFL awards.

Well done to our Vets team on also making a Grand Final, unfortunately the results didn't go their way, but I know off field that this playing group has had an amazing a supportive year for each other and much of that thanks goes to Ash Duncan, Corey McGrath and Dale White.

Our club wouldn't run so efficiently without the tireless work of our Committee and for this our community is very grateful. The following people are so dedicated and from the bottom of my heart I would like to thank them for everything they do.

Johnny Dinnell, Damon Hindmarsh, Michelle Cox, Wendy Langford, Michelle Mallison, Steve Duke, Vince Cali, Dean McKellar, Warren French, Molly O'Toole and Liam Fitzgerald.

We are so incredibly grateful to our Thursday night team of people who provide around 100 meals each week. The majority of the work is done by one amazing lady, Karen Cali who spends endless hours buying ingredients, making salads and meals. Karen you are truly appreciated by everyone at the club and everyone loves Thursday night dinner. A big thank you to your helpers, Damo, Wendy, Janine, Michelle Stone, Michelle Mallison, Leanne Humphris, Fiona and Gary.

Thank you to outgoing Junior Club President Justin Quin and the committee members for another positive, supportive and successful year, it has been great to see so many juniors at our games including the auskickers as well. It is wonderful to see them interacting with our senior players especially singing the song! We look forward to working with you all next season.

We are so fortunate to have such professional and caring trainers at our club. No doubt the best in the EFL. This team is led so well by Wendy. So, thank you to Wendy, Damo, Molly, Ella, Monique, Nicole, Bec Godwin and Maddy Mason. We know everyone is in safe hands with you all.

To our army of game day helpers and extra support people, we thank you. Graeme Barnden, Terry, Anthony Foley, Dave Saunderson, Dylan West, Hendo, Steve Tomlinson, Phil McDonald, Bernie Petrie, Norm, Gary Thorne, Steve Schinck, Andy Edis and Tony Milner and Stuart.

Also a massive thank you to Paul Mc Connell, Damo, Bryan for all that you do around the club.

Thanks so much to our wonderful photographers Steve Bibby, Jayden and Leanne Humphris we are very fortunate that they provide us with such quality photos to enjoy long after the games have finished.

A massive thank you to Billy, Kath, Karen Coleman and Emily Tull for the running of the bar and canteen, and to all who help them throughout the season.

Thanks to Dylan and Rocket for entertaining us on a Thursday night, and to Ben, Tom, Liam and Max for your contributions, it's always a good laugh and hopefully Rocket will be gathering more jokes for next year! A big shout out to our Mudlarks Coterie group, thank you for organizing functions and fundraising throughout the year organizing functions and fundraising throughout the

year especially to Tubby, Ian Schofield, Peter Kaspar and Johnny. Also to Paul McConnell who runs our Kennel Club, both very important revenue streams for the club.

Our club wouldn't survive without our fantastic sponsors, you are all very important to the growth of our club from our Major sponsors right through to our player sponsors, we are truly grateful for your support of Sth Croydon and we hope to continue to build on our existing relationships.

Thank you also to all the partners and families that support every member of the club, they are the ones who allow us to follow our passions and are there in the good times and to sometimes pick up the pieces. Thanks especially to my family who must put up with me in footy season!

It is a privilege to hold my position as President of this club that I love so much and in finishing I would like to reiterate what an amazing year it has been.

We started a Women's team, we celebrated our 50th year at our Gala Ball, we supported several charities, with fundraisers and working bees and I got to play a game of football!

We have 7 teams in our club, out of the 7 teams, 5 made Grand finals and 2 won their grand finals. This is an incredible result for our club. The successes along the way are reward for effort, the real joy is in watching people strive for more, seeing the growth and dedication within our community and in this past year seeing all the beautiful moments of engagements, weddings and especially babies.

Let's all enjoy our so called "off season" and come back ready to keep improving as we move into Premier Division in 2019!

bothy w

Cathy White Proud President

Treasurer's Report

It is with pleasure that I present my first treasurer's report covering season 2018.

Again, another successful season in making the Grand Final, not only in the seniors, but also the Development Squad, or Reserves as we have always known it. Albeit not coming home with the prize we all wanted I extend my congratulations to Luke, Dano and all the players and coaching staff on their efforts. To have success in the "merged" U19's side and our senior netball team, as well as fielding our women's team for the first time, it made for a very enjoyable first season for myself (somewhat stressful at times).

This season we started with \$25k cash in the bank and debt free.

The season, although fruitful off the field, was somewhat more of a struggle off the field financially with a \$15k deficit. This has occurred due to an overall 3% drop in turnover combined with a 3% increase in costs. This means after last season's 12.5k surplus saw us produce a \$27k reversal. There are many contributing factors to this result.

There are some sub departments that may seem at odds with previous reports and that is due to my interpretation and where I have placed income and expenditure. It is the overall figures in each revenue and cost categories that need to be looked at.

Football Department: Another increase in player, coach and associated costs of 9% (after a 29.7% increase in 2017 from 2016), however, with the reduced salary cap for 2019, I am hopeful that we will be able to keep this in check for 2019 while still pushing hard for the right player mix to reach the ultimate goal in what will now be Premier Division. Trainers were down a touch but medical spend (strapping etc.) was up 64% on last season and in my figures was uniform/equipment that may have been coded to merchandise in previous reports.

Bar: I would like to thank Billy for his efforts in running the mad house that is the bar. We are working on systems to make both our lives easier. Our (overall) takings were 10% down. Game day take was down and a lot of this is due to the ANZAC day game which was our turn to be away and I feel a tighter control on policing, where people are not drinking as much. Mind you we were coming off a record high season that was 2017! We get the ANZAC game back in 2019 and as a standalone game on Thursday, so this could be a good financial day for the club. Margin was about the same as 2016 but down a little on 2017, this could also be attributable to allocation of costs to other departments which I am just coming to terms with. For 2019 I plan a better system which will allow me to get a better understanding of cost placement in this department. Again, Billy received wonderful support from Kathy Reed who did a great job with game day raffles (income in Social department) and the other tireless helpers in Damo, Vince, JD, Bryan, Steve, Terry, Dave, Phil and many others.

Canteen: The results for the canteen were down about 3%, with margin down about 3%. Again this could be due to cost centre allocations with vouchers etc. that I'm reviewing how I account for all the "bits" of paper strewn at me (it's about me putting in place a system that I can control better). BBQ took a bit of a hit with no U19's (as too did the coffee due to not many early games). This will be rectified next season as we will have a full complement and BBQ will keep Damo flat out. Thursday nights were not much different to last year and actual game day canteen was up. Big thanks to Karen Cali and Karen "Canteen" Coleman and all the helpers for Thursday night and game day canteen, an integral part of our income stream.

Social Functions: Overall social income was about the same as 2017 but in different areas! The 50 year Gala Ball was double last year's Gala Ball, but that was to be expected. Presidents lunches were significantly down but Race Day was up on last year and due to the popularity of the day I expect the same in 2019. Raffle income was included in Social which counteracted "kick for cash" and "dogtoberfest" which were not run this year and bolstered this department. Presentation Night was down (which surprised me) but maybe due to the late date. We might need to get more happening game day to create more revenue or put a different look to the game day scenario.

Memberships: As Peter said last year "another fantastic year for the Kennel club". Excellent effort from Paul McConnell in again achieving a profit of over \$25k (this could be more as I try to pick up on KC income allocation). The success of this group is critical for the club and we all need to support it and push for growth as we are already the "membership" envy of all EFL clubs and need to maintain our number one status! Memberships, in terms of players, were about the same despite having and extra netball team and the wonderful addition of our women's teams, but due to merged Colts we remained the same.

Revenue: It is always said, but truly, we are indebted to our wonderful sponsors – Effective Freight Management, Max Brown Real Estate, Archestral Designs, Vision Corporate Interiors, Waverley Fork Lifts, Think Printing, Jackaroo Timber, Bendigo Bank, and all the other sponsors for their continued and fantastic support. I would like to personally thank them all (and especially Damian Degenhardt for his ongoing support) on behalf of the club, we cannot achieve what we do without you all. We are also indebted to the playing group led by Dano and the leadership group for player sponsorships, although down a little on last year, it is still a significant part of our revenue raising and I look forward to it again being big next year. Big thanks to Dean McKellar for stepping into the role this season and I know you will still have valuable input for 2019 with some great ideas we need "think tank" on!

Merchandise: This area was down on last year (might have to do with how I allocate Sales, i.e. uniforms etc.) but it was coming from such a high base being the Premiership Season (let's win another). Also, new merchandise came in a bit late and that made it difficult to bolster the sales. We will also have more of the new jackets with the limited stock we received selling out very quickly.

Mudlarks: Thanks to 'Tubby', Ian, Peter and John for all their efforts. Again they provide the club with an invaluable income stream that contributes nearly 10% of turnover. Especially thanks to Tubby, the founding father of the Mudlarks, who alas, is stepping down. Tubby, words cannot express the gratitude that the club owes you for what you have grown from an idea. This Coterie Group grows stronger each year and the season luncheon is a must on everyone's calendar. If you have not attended one, then I suggest you do!

NEXT SEASON: A concerted effort is required in 2019 to ensure we do not sustain another deficit. As a committee I know we all plan on working hard to be creative in raising the revenue that it takes to run this "small business" we lovingly call our Football Club.

Thanks to Cathy and everyone on the committee for your help in my first year, it has been interesting to say the least and I do look forward to Season 2019 where will again be a successful "Premier Division" EFL club.

Warren French Treasurer

Social Report

Another busy year on the social front!

Season 2018 opened at **Yarra Glen Races** a great day to catch up with everyone after the summer break and to welcome new players to the club. Well organised by Cathy once again.

As always **Ladies Day** lived up to all expectations, great to see so many ladies associated with our club - partners, friends, family members and supporters.

The clubrooms were transformed for the **Full Moon Party** with everyone getting into the spirit with neon outfits and jungle juice. This was the players function and was well organised by Coxy & helpers.

For something a bit different we hosted a comedy night with **Tom Siegert "The Suburban Footballer"** performing who was hilarious, a fantastic night had by all with lots of laughs.

The highlight of the year was the **50th Year Anniversary Gala Ball** held at Karralyka Function Centre well attended by in excess of 200 guests. We heard about the club's history from our guest speakers, with plenty of memorabilia adorning the room on the night. Great to see so many past and present members & supporters of the club celebrating and reminiscing on years gone by.

Cathy, along with the women's football team hosted the **Endo High Tea** to raise awareness and funds in support of Endometriosis Australia. A lovely afternoon for a good cause - Well done ladies!

Our major fundraiser the Lucky Raffle was well supported with 3 lucky winners sharing the prizes.

We finished off Round 18 with a **Presidents lunch and the IPOD Shuffle** which was organised and run by Ryley & Jayden. Well done guys a terrific night as always, thanks for your efforts.

I must thank Leanne & Cathy for all their help throughout the year, you ladies are wonderful! Thanks also to Billy, Michelle C, Wendy and the rest of the committee for all of your assistance in making the events run smoothly. We are always looking for new ideas and helpers so feel free to put any suggestions forward. Cheers everyone

Michelle Mallison Social Manager

Senior Coach's Report

Driving towards Bayswater Oval on Grand Final morning, it was amazing to see the line of South Croydon supporters marching to the ground. A very special sight. Both Seniors and Reserves (following our U19's and netball GF wins) into the Grand Final shows the quality of not only our playing group, but of our whole club and what a great season we have had.

2018 was successful, yet ultimately disappointing due to the GF result. Whilst we created a lot of history through the year with many 'firsts' in division one, we gave ourselves the opportunity to do the incredible and go back to back, but unfortunately could not get the job done on the last day. To Vermont's credit, they were very good in the first half, but we could have been better. I was extremely proud of the players who showed resilience to outscore Vermont in the 2nd half and not throw in the towel. No doubt the experience of this day will make us more determined to go one better in 2019. Leading into the Finals, we spoke about there being No Excuses. That the outcome we wanted could be ours – it was up to us. We had the players and the game style that could stand up in big games – when the intensity really lifts. We certainly earnt our spot in the grand Final, some may say we did it the hard way. If anything, we made it interesting for our supporters.

A theme throughout the year was 'Success doesn't come from what you do occasionally, it comes from what you do consistently'. We won 16 games and lost 6. 5 of those wins by under 10 points (including the 2 finals wins) and 2 of the 5 losses were by under 10 points. We had 9 wins in a row (rounds 4 - 12) and won by 10 goals or more on 7 occasions. We showed a lot of consistency, but unfortunately were not playing our best footy at the business end. We welcomed a number of new faces to the club, all fitting in seamlessly. There were 9 new players from the team that won the 2017 premiership. With the folding of the VFL development league, we were able to introduce a number of new VFL players to our list. All are very good players and added to our strength, however more importantly all are quality people. (Congrats to Jonesy and Killa on their GF triumph with Box Hill!). This did bring some challenges in terms of continuity each week, not knowing who we may have available. As Cathy has said - Club first, Team second, Individual third. We approached each week with this mindset and it certainly helped. It was very exciting to have our women's team up and running and I congratulate Tracey and all the players on not only the improvement they made throughout the year, but also the spirit and enjoyment they showed. It was also great to have a 2nd Netball team and for the girls to win the flag going through the season was sensational! Equally as great was the way our U/19 players and Zane developed together throughout the year. Attitude is a small thing that makes a big difference and these boys showed what can be done when you put the club first, work hard and enjoy your footy. Looking forward to seeing these boys as regulars on the senior list going forward. In such a great club, there are so many people to thank. Starting with the president, thanks Cathy for all your energy, passion and leadership. Possibly my most important offsider, Damon Hindmarsh. From day 1 nothing is too much trouble. Quality person - thanks for all you do. Massive thanks to Johnny Dinnell and Michelle Cox for your tireless hours of work. Thanks to Vince Cali – gives plenty, always there to help, much appreciated. Thanks to my assistant coaches – Steve Dinnell, Lachy Tindal and Eric Stone. Starting with Dano and the Leadership group a huge thanks to EVERY player on our list in 2018. You make coaching this club very enjoyable. Can't wait to see how we attack 2019. Thanks to my runner this year, Lachy Mann. Thanks to Brad and Gino – a successful, yet challenging year for you boys also and to almost achieve the ultimate was a massive effort. Thanks to Greg Stafford and at the time of writing I believe this was Greg's last year formally involved, so thanks for all your efforts of the journey. Thanks to our sensational trainers Wendy, Ella, Damo, Monique. Thanks to Georgy Jones for all his work match day. Thanks to Bryan King and Warren French. Individually and all together thanks to Steve Duke, Graham 'The Rev' Barden and Bernie Petrie. Thanks to Karen and the team who help with meals, etc on Thursday nights. Thanks to Michelle Mallison and the social committee. Thanks to Dean McKellar for all his work. Many, many thanks to those who have been a boundary umpire, goal umpire, time keeper, BBQ cook, canteen helper or provide regular support in other areas. Also, thanks to our loyal and valued sponsors, and our passionate, consistent supporters who are always there to pump us up! Finally, I couldn't be involved without the support of my brilliant wife Bec and my legendary daughters Alice, Chloe and Bridie. Thank you, guys, so much. Love you heaps. Genuinely excited about what 2019 can hold. We will reflect and discuss what works and where we can improve.

We will train hard and play hard and keep enjoying and respecting this great club and the people within it. Thanks to all once again – *how good's footy!* (and Netball).

Macca (Luke McCormick) Senior Coach

Development Squad Coach's Report

Firstly I would like to give the following a massive thank you for the help and support this year, it is very much appreciated; Cathy, the committee, ladies in kitchen, bar staff, Dukey, Waz, Dima, Johnny, Michelle, George, Brian, Luke, assistant coaches, trainers, water boys, boundary, Tony Milner, Amanda and kids for their ongoing support, Dean (runner), dad thanks for your help and it has been great working alongside you, Gino where do I start your support and help with rotations etc has been in valuable, you have been the calm one on the sidelines and your hard work hasn't gone unnoticed by myself mate and most importantly to all supporters, members and players.

Not the way we wanted it to end but overall a fantastic season by the development squad coming from 5th last season, to win a club record 15 home and away games in div 1, 8 -1 at home, 7-2 away plus 2 finals wins and the 1st ever South Croydon reserves team in Div 1 to make a GF, obviously the GF was disappointing but to make a GF is hard enough to win one is even harder and now that the boys have been there, they now know what it feels like to lose a GF, and it will be sitting my guts and I am sure every player who played on that day to never have this feeling again. As sometimes you have to lose one to win one, Remember the journey is not over and with the fire in the belly 2019 is our year

I would like to thank all the players who missed out during the year and especially during the finals due to numbers, your support and attitude during these times was fantastic,

Joey thanks for all your on and off field leadership, you have been a fantastic help for me the last 3 years.

To the boys, you have made me so proud the last 3 years coming from 0-8 in 2016 to a GF in 2 seasons, this has happened by hard work, dedication, commitment, team work and so many players improving throughout the year/s and the committee, Patch, Luke, but especially Dima bringing in recruits to strengthen the 1s and 2s on list in general.

Luke congrats on your first year at the club, you have worked so hard to keep South near the top of the tree, thanks for your support the whole year, especially the weeks of the finals when I unfortunately had to leave players out.

Volunteers, thank you for all your support, you have been absolutely fantastic, cleaning rooms and change rooms match days and training nights, putting up marquees, selling alcohol, emptying bins, etc your work often goes un noticed but you are what makes this club so great.

Supporters and members you are always encouraging the players and I even in defeat, showing up to games like no other EFL 1st team both home and away, I have been lucky enough to have played at some great clubs, but this club is top of the tree, it is a community club that has worked so hard to be where it is, and that is because of the quality people, everyone is on an even keel no one thinks they are better than the person next to them.

Bring on 2019 - Thank you

Brad Neil Development Coach

U19s Coach's Report

With 2 weeks to go before the start of the season, both Whitehorse Pioneers and South Croydon merged for season 2018. Although great efforts were made to go into 1st div, the EFL would not allow this and we would be in 4th div. The most important challenge was keeping the identity for both clubs and players at their home club on and off the field, I BELLIEVE THIS WAS ACHIEVED. The South Croydon players and development players really benefited the Pioneer players, bringing a higher work ethic and natural ability for them to raise to. The difficulties were getting to train together as much as possible, and trying to get them all to trust one and other on and off the field

By round 12 we started playing as a team and everyone making the efforts to get to training with lots of traveling between both clubs. Then we all realised we would be playing a big part in the finals and pinching 2nd spot on the ladder with 1 round to go.

Our finals campaign started off with a real competitive effort against top of the ladder Surry Park going down buy 7 point after leading all day. With earning the double chance, we stayed positive all week and then took on Park Orchard's, who we had only beaten once in the season and lost 3 other games. We prepared well, played well & worked hard on team plays, coming out big winners by 60 points and heading into the grand final. Taking on Surry Park in the grand final was going to take a huge team effort. They had only lost 2 games all year and beaten us 4 times. The one game we beat them we talked and talked about how and why. We took that same attitude and last weeks' game style into the grand final and achieved what was unthinkable - a Flag!

Thanks to the people at South Croydon FC who really helped getting this to work, Cathy, JD, Dimma, also Michelle Cox for the help game days at Cheong. Special thanks to all the parents from South Croydon FC, always were there to help every week. Finally, thanks to Macca, Brad, Gino for their support all season. Also, the Coaching staff Harry, Ross, Jack, Swooper for the efforts you all put in all year for both clubs.

To the players, thank you for trusting me & my support staff, working hard to be a team under a difficult situation which we all turned it into a positive.



Zane Job U19s Coach

Inaugural Women's Report

In late 2017, Molly O'Toole set out to create a women's team for South Croydon with Scott McNaughton as the coach. Both helped to set up the team but unfortunately Scott had to step away from the club for the season. In February we had 12 players at training each week, which had me worried that perhaps we wouldn't get the numbers. Slowly we gained momentum and each training saw a new face. By round 1 we had enough for a bench. Many of the team had not played team sports bigger than 7 players. A game where there are 18 players on the field and each having a different role to play is a tough gig to coach. But the girls have trained hard and worked on their skills each week and have shown great improvement. They have learnt the basics of kicking, bouncing, marking, injury management and different positions. The depth of their game play showed in the last 3 games of the season. At the beginning of the season we lost to Donvale by over 100 points. Our last game of the season saw us go down by just 5 points to Donvale.

Towards the end of the season we had a duel Endometriosis fundraiser round with Blackburn and East Ringwood taking part in 2 great days. Our girls wore yellow socks both games and the money raised by the 3 clubs went to support Endometriosis. Our aim is to make this event even bigger in 2019 and we hope to have a sponsor for special yellow playing jumper for the round.

Throughout the year the women were seen helping out with not only the senior club but also the juniors. It was great seeing the players helping at the junior girls' trainings, attending their games and supporting them in their finals challenge. I hope to see many of the junior girls come through and join our senior team in the coming years. Player numbers throughout the year steadily increased which was great to see. We had some players head off overseas and at times called upon our more senior female members of the club to lace up the boots and help us out for a game or two. Our goal kicking was very spread out while we moved players around to see where they suited best in their first season. Ruby Kelly was our leading goal kicker with 12 goals this season.

Ebany Vanderheym had a runaway win with the league best and fairest and was selected in the Team of The Year for Division 1 and 2. She has been invited to try outs for a couple of VFLW sides and we wish her the best in the hopes of furthering her career in football.

Ebany won the team best and fairest with Mary Griffin and Kate McKellar were our runners up. Kate also received the Players Player award. This was voted solely by the players, based on the teams values of mateship, accountability and determination. Players also thought about courage, teamwork, and approachability when casting their votes. Tahlia Ingram was received the Rising Star award. Having come from a Rugby background, she wasn't afraid to ask questions or take on feedback. At the start of the season she didn't have much confidence in her skills, in particular her kicking. With practice we have seen a development in her ball carrying and delivery skills. She played mainly on the ball but became versatile in a number of positions and it was wonderful watching her improve this season. I would like to thank the following people for their help through the year:

- Jas Harrison for her assistance on and off the field as assistant coach. I enjoyed sitting down selecting sides, switching players, chatting footy and ways to improve the girls. Thank mate.
- Michelle Cox for being an amazing team manager, player, supporter, statistician and pen supplier.
- Dean McKellar for his many kilometres running messages to the players. Jade Hough began the year but stopped due to playing clashes.
- The many parents, family members and friends who came to support each week and helped out with game day roles including goal umpiring, time keeping/scorer, water runners, escorts, canteen duty and player votes. This support base is what makes our club an awesome community club and one that others want to be a part of.

We may have finished 5th on the ladder but as a first-year team and with different players in the side each week, it is an excellent place to finish and it means there are 4 places above us to strive for in 2019, with the flag being the ultimate goal!

The club was recently given a grant make the clubrooms more female friendly and we look forward to seeing the changes. Having a women's team at the club and creating a united front has been a step in the right direction for women in football and I'm proud to have been a part of South Corydon's inaugural women's team. I look forward coaching the team in 2019 and seeing the changes around the club both on and off the field.



Tracey Lackman Senior Women's Coach

Junior President's Report

The 2018 season was the start of a few things for the South Croydon Junior Football Club. There was basically an entire new committee which was led by the new President Justin Quinn and his wife Kelly (Secretary). Everyone was learning on their feet, but due to the hard work put in by all we had a successful 2018 both on and off the field. We made tremendous gain in the sponsorship area with numerous businesses getting behind the Bulldog pups. We signed McDonalds Croydon as our Major sponsor on a three-year deal which is hopefully the start of a great relationship. We also signed two other fantastic sponsors in X-Golf Ringwood and Kneadit Pizza in Croydon South. We had numerous other sponsors and we hope to continue these relationships into the 2019 season to ensure the South Croydon Junior football Club goes from strength to strength.

The SCJFC fielded sides from under 8's through to under 17's and this was well supported by our amazing Auskick program which was co-ordinated by Kim Owen. The SCJFC was excited to introduced 2 girls teams for the first time. We fielded an under 12's and merged under 14's teams. The girls developed well and had a competitive year in both age groups. These 2 girls teams would not have got over the line if it was not for the tireless work of the President and the girls co-ordinator Belinda King.

The 2018 season saw some mixed-on field results with a number of our teams making the finals but not quite making the big dance. The Under 15's managed to make it all the way and hold up the premiership cup on the final day of the season. A huge congratulations to Scotty Bruce and his team. On another note, it was disappointing to lose a couple of sides due to a lack of numbers.

I believe the strength of this club is based around our amazing volunteers. I would like to personally thank all of the coaches, assistants coached, team managers, trainers, runners, goal umpires and the list could be endless! If it was not for these individuals there would be no South Croydon Junior football Club. There is a strong culture in this junior football club which will hopefully translate into a successful 2019 season both on and off the field. The end of the 2018 season again bought about some more change. There were a number of committee members that were standing down from their positions for a number of reasons. I would like to thank them for their time and commitment to the SCJFC and I have no doubt we will still see them around the club next year. The change brings new blood and with that a sense of excitement, enthusiasm and passion for the challenges ahead. I have stepped into the president role and have surrounded myself with outstanding individuals which is a great start leading into the new season. Work has already started in preparation for the 2019 season as it will be here before we know it. Please feel free to contact myself or any of the committee members if you need anything. I look forward to another fantastic year of football.

Steve Hiney Junior Club President

Veterans Report

The Veterans enjoyed another successful year in 2018 ending the year Runners Up after also being beaten in the Grand Final.

Ash Duncan coached the team again and we thank him for his ongoing commitment to the team.

The team won seven of its nine games and finished third on the ladder at the end of the home and away season.

The finals in the vets are played as two knock out semis: 1v 4 and 2 v 3, followed by a grand final. The lads defeated North Ringwood in their semi before going down to the undefeated Scoresby in the GF.

The South Croydon Football Club thanks all volunteers who support the vets during the season including but not limited to; coaches, team managers, trainers, runners, boundary umpires and time keepers.

We look forward to the veteran's team being a more integral part of the whole football club in season 2019, but to do this, we need more off field support for the vets team.

Netball Report

South Croydon fielded 2 teams in the EFL Friday netball competition this season. Once again both teams were easily best dressed in their impressive SCFC dresses!

We welcomed our new team to the club, South Croydon red, who played in Division 1. What an impressive first season it was! Undefeated all season (only 1 draw), saw them finish on top. Winning through to the grand final saw the team come up against a very determined opposition in Fairpark Red.

A great game of fast paced netball was played in front of a very loud south Croydon cheer squad. The girls were behind at every change but.... an impressive 10 goal turnaround saw the south Croydon team run out victors. Amazing!

Congratulations girls and we look forward to great things in Premier division next year.

A huge thanks to all the players who contributed throughout the season. And a big congratulations to Naomi Linossier who was runner up in the association best and fairest. Super defensive effort all season, well done!

Our South Croydon blue team once again took the court for the 3rd season running, with many of the girls original members from the first ever EFL season.

A very close comp saw the team narrowly miss finals. A great effort by all players and a big thanks to everyone who played as well as the many extras who helped out. Even some of the oldies from the around the club had a game.

Finally, a huge thank you to Michelle Cox who does so much to get the teams on the court, both at the start of the season and each week, even pulling on the runners to help out! what an awesome job you do. Congratulations to all our players, supporters and helpers. GO DOGGIES.



Wendy Langford Netball Crew

Awards

Seniors		Reserves	
Wheeler Medalist	Daniel King	Quon Medalist	Nathan Burnage
Runner-up	Jaden Cass	Runner-up	Ben Zoppo
3rd Place Matt Jones		3rd Place	Lucas O'Neill/David DelPapa
Most Consistent	Jason Pongracic	Most Consistent	Luke O'Toole
Best Defensive Player	Dale Walker/Pat Rosier	Best Finals Player	Josh Allison
Best Team Player	Nick Molnar		
Best Finals Player	Max King		
Eamon Costello Trophy	Ash Stagg		
U19's		Vets	
Dinnell/King Medalist	Jayson Fabris	Mason Medalist	Ken Darby
Runner-up Best & Fairest	Nick Repalust	Runner-up Best & Fairest	Corey McGrath
Most Consistent	Jack Schinck	3rd Place	Peter Tattersall
	Ben Willis/Brad	Ian Chatterton Mem	
Zane Job Snr Rookie Award	Stewart	Award	Rhett Newell
Women's			
Best & Fairest	Ebany Vanderheym	Rising Star	Tahlia Ingram
Runner up	Mary Griffin	Players Award	Kate McKellar
3 rd Place	Kate McKellar		

Milestones & Club Awards

150 Senior	Michael King	100 Club Games	Darcy Brown
100 Senior Games	Robbie Mallison	100 Club Games	Luke O'Toole
150 Club Games	Sam Cali	100 Club Games	Glenn Strachan
150 Club Games	Dylan Marshall	100 Club Games	Jake Tucker
150 Club Games	Josh O'Toole		

D Stephens Best Club Person Award	Paul McConnell
Life Membership	Vince Cali

EFL Awards

EFL Division 1 Team of the Year Representatives	Daniel King, Matt Jones, Frank Anderson
Women's Div 2 Best & Fairest and Team of Year Rep	Ebany Vanderheym
Division 4 U19 Best & Fairest - Runner Up	Jason Fabris
EFL Vets Best & Fairest - Runner Up	Rhett Newell
Div 1 Netball Best & Fairest Runner Up	Naomi Linossier

Results and Ladders

Season fixtur	e and results for Senior	rs – 2018			
Normal Seaso	on				
Rd 1	South Croydon	14.16-100	def	Noble Park	13.15-93
Rd 2	Balwyn	14.7-91	def	South Croydon	10.11-71
Rd 3	South Croydon	17.11-113	def by	Doncaster	18.14-122
Rd 4	Blackburn	17.8.110	def by	South Croydon	17.11-113
Rd 5	South Croydon	19.12-126	def	Norwood	8.14-62
Rd 6	Montrose	7.11-63	def by	South Croydon	20.8-128
Rd 7	South Croydon	19.13-127	def	North Ringwood	8.3-51
Rd 8	South Croydon	21.12-138	def	East Ringwood	8.7-55
Rd 9	Rowville	8.5-53	def by	South Croydon	12.17-89
Rd 10	South Croydon	8.22-70	def	Vermont	8.4-52
Rd 11	Knox	3.14-32	def by	South Croydon	13.14-92
Rd 12	South Croydon	16.7-103	def	Balwyn	10.8-68
Rd 13	Doncaster	10.14-74	def	South Croydon	10.9-69
Rd 14	Norwood	12.15-87	def by	South Croydon	13.12-90
Rd 15	South Croydon	13.11-89	def	Blackburn	10.9-69
Rd 16	East Ringwood	6.2-38	def by	South Croydon	15.17-107
Rd 17	Vermont	13.16-94	def	South Croydon	12.9-81
Rd 18	South Croydon	28.19-187	def	Montrose	3.5-23
Finals					
Qual Final	South Croydon	10.21-81	def	Doncaster	11.9-75
Semi	Vermont	14.16-100	def	South Croydon	6.9-45
Preliminary	South Croydon	9.7-61	def	Blackburn	7.14-56
Grand Final	Vermont	15.11-101	def	South Croydon	10.6-66



Ladder after Round 18

POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	For	Agst	%	PTS
1	Vermont	18	15	3	1904	1151	165.42	60
2	South Croydon	18	14	4	1893	1227	154.28	56
3	Doncaster	18	14	4	1606	1064	150.94	56
4	Rowville	18	12	6	1567	1208	129.72	48
5	Blackburn	18	12	6	1661	1451	114.47	48
6	Balwyn	18	10	8	1546	1368	113.01	40
7	Norwood	18	8	9	1567	1400	111.93	34
8	Noble Park	18	8	10	1546	1588	97.36	32
9	North Ringwood	18	6	11	1215	1457	83.39	26
10	Montrose	18	5	13	1128	1910	59.06	20
11	East Ringwood	18	2	16	1163	1734	67.07	8
12	Knox	18	1	17	946	2184	43.32	4

Season fixture and results for Dev Squad – 2018

Normal Season					
Rd 1	South Croydon	9.8-62	def	Noble Park	7.9-51
Rd 2	Balwyn	0.6.6	def by	South Croydon	6.11-47
Rd 3	South Croydon	19.11-125	def	Doncaster	5.0-30
Rd 4	Blackburn	10.8-68	def	South Croydon	8.9-57
Rd 5	South Croydon	8.15-63	def	Norwood	9.1-55
Rd 6	Montrose	3.6-25	def by	South Croydon	17.9-111
Rd 7	South Croydon	23.9-147	def	North Ringwood	3.5-23
Rd 8	South Croydon	12.11-83	def	East Ringwood	4.4-28
Rd 9	Rowville	11.4-70	def	South Croydon	6.7-43
Rd 10	South Croydon	7.3-45	def	Vermont	5.8-38
Rd 11	Knox	0.1-1	def by	South Croydon	25.15-165
Rd 12	South Croydon	16.9-105	def	Balwyn	3.4-22
Rd 13	Doncaster	2.6-18	def by	South Croydon	15.14-104
Rd 14	Norwood	4.4-28	def by	South Croydon	8.11-59
Rd 15	South Croydon	8.5-53	def by	Blackburn	14.6-90
Rd 16	East Ringwood	3.4-22	def by	South Croydon	19.13-127
Rd 17	Vermont	6.8-44	def by	South Croydon	8.8-56
Rd 18	South Croydon	16.12-108	def	Montrose	6.4-40
Finals					
Qual Final	Blackburn	5.9-39	def	South Croydon	5.5-35
Semi	South Croydon	18.9-117	def	Doncaster	4.9-33
Preliminary	Blackburn	4.9-33	def by	South Croydon	8.8-56
Grand Final	Vermont	13.8-86	def	South Croydon	2.6-18



Ladder a	after Round 18							
POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	For	Agst	%	PTS
1	Vermont	18	16	2	1567	621	252.33	64
2	Blackburn	18	15	3	1756	630	278.73	60
3	South Croydon	18	15	3	1560	658	237.08	60
4	Rowville	18	15	3	1372	685	200.29	60
5	Doncaster	18	11	7	1110	928	119.61	44
6	Norwood	18	8	9	1034	886	116.70	34
7	North Ringwood	18	7	10	886	1313	65.96	30
8	East Ringwood	18	6	12	683	1185	57.64	24
9	Montrose	18	5	12	803	1339	59.97	22
10	Balwyn	18	3	14	676	1689	39.81	14
11	Noble Park	18	3	15	926	987	93.82	12
12	Knox	18	2	16	517	1940	26.65	8

Season fixt	ure and results for U19s –	2018 (4 th Division)			
Rd 1	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	5.8-38	Def by	Surrey Park	10.11-71
Rd 2	Silvan	5.10-40	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	8.11-59
Rd 3	Surrey Park	10.6-66	def	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	5.5-35
Rd 4	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	11.6-72	def	Silvan	4.12-36
Rd 5	Park Orchards	8.9-57	def	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	7.11-53
Rd 6	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	24.20-164	def	Fairpark	3.3-21
Rd 7	Fairpark	3.3-21	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	10.28-88
Rd 8	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	10.16-58	def	Park Orchards	5.9-39
Rd 9	East Burwood	4.5-29	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	9.11-65
Rd 10	East Burwood	3.3-21	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	34.18-222
Rd 11	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	4.6-30	def by	Park Orchards	6.10-46
Rd 12	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	5.7-37	def by	Surrey Park	13.8-86
Rd 13	Silvan	1.7-13	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	13.11-89
Rd 14	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	12.10-82	def	Surrey Park	8.11-59
Rd 15	East Burwood	4.7-31	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	18.20-128
Rd 16	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	20.12-132	def	Fairpark	6.7-43
Rd 17	Fairpark	0.1.1	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	28.22-190
Rd 18	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	15.14-104	def	East Burwood	7.2-44
Finals					
Semi	Surrey Park	10.9-69	def	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	9.8-62
Preliminary	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	11.13-79	def	Park Orchards	1.5-11
Grand Final	Surrey Park	4.12-36	def by	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	9.6-60

Ladde	r after Round 18							
POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	F	Α	%	PTS
1	Surrey Park	18	16	2	1608	698	230.37	64
2	Whitehorse/Sth Croydon	18	13	5	1646	724	227.35	52
3	Park Orchards	18	13	5	1346	736	182.88	52
4	Silvan	18	8	10	1176	1156	101.73	32
5	East Burwood	18	4	14	860	1701	50.56	16
6	Fairpark	18	0	18	432	2053	21.04	0

Season fi	ixture and results for Wo	omen's - 2018			
Rd 1	South Croydon	8.7-55	def	Yarra Junction	1.4-10
Rd 2	Blackburn	5.11-40	def	South Croydon	1.4-10
Rd 3	South Croydon	1.1-7	def by	Donvale	16.17-113
Rd 4	Upwey Tecoma	7.10-52	def by	South Croydon	4.4-28
Rd 5	South Croydon	17.15-117	def	Boronia	0.0-0
Rd 6	South Croydon	1.3-9	def by	East Ringwood	6.3-39
Rd 7	Yarra Junction	0.0-0	def by	South Croydon	3.12-30
Rd 8	South Croydon	2.3-15	def by	Upwey Tecoma	2.5-17
Rd 9	Thornton-Eildon	1.2-8	def by	South Croydon	10.19-79
Rd 10	South Croydon	7.11-53	def	Boronia	1.1-7
Rd 11	Yarra Junction	3.4-22	def by	South Croydon	5.10-40
Rd 12	Thornton-Eildon	0.0-0	def by	South Croydon	11.11-77
Rd 13	South Croydon	1.4-10	def by	Blackburn	4.3-27
Rd 14	East Ringwood	4.4-28	def by	South Croydon	5.6-36
Rd 15	Donvale	2.4-16	def	South Croydon	1.5-11

Ladder	after Round 15							
POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	F	Α	%	PTS
1	Donvale	15	14	1	1084	181	598.90	56
2	Blackburn	15	11	4	836	281	297.51	44
3	East Ringwood	15	11	4	891	335	265.97	44
4	Upwey Tecoma	15	10	5	934	317	294.64	40
5	South Croydon	15	8	7	577	380	151.84	32
6	Yarra Junction	15	4	11	400	770	51.95	16
7	Thornton-Eildon	15	1	14	130	1195	10.88	4
8	Boronia	15	1	14	96	1489	6.45	4

Season fixture and results for Veterans – 2018

Norn	nal Seasoi	n				
Rd 1		South Belgrave	2.5-17	def by	South Croydon	19.9-123
Rd 2		South Croydon	6.13-49	def by	Scoresby	12.5-77
Rd 3		Wantirna South	5.5-35	def by	South Croydon	11.15-81
Rd 4		South Croydon	14.9-93	def	Boronia	3.1-19
Rd 5		South Croydon	24.10-154	def	Forrest Hill	1.2-8
Rd 6		South Croydon	21.12-138	def	Bayswater	6.4-40
Rd 7		Eltham	4.7-31	def by	South Croydon	9.10-64
Rd 8		South Croydon	20.17-137	def	Upper Ferntree Gully	2.1-13
Rd 9		North Ringwood	10.10-70	def	South Croydon	4.7-31
Final	s					
Semi	1	North Ringwood	1.10-16	def by	South Croydon	3.9-27
Gran	d Final	Scoresby	9.8-62	def	South Croydon	6.9-45

Ladder	Ladder after Round 18									
POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	F	Α	%	PTS	% Won	
1	Scoresby	9	9	0	1022	218	468.81	36	100	
2	North Ringwood	9	8	1	939	240	391.25	32	88.89	
3	South Croydon	9	7	2	870	310	280.65	28	77.78	
4	Wantirna South	9	6	3	552	439	125.74	24	66.67	
5	Eltham	9	5	4	475	515	92.23	20	55.56	
6	Boronia	9	4	5	290	525	55.24	16	44.44	
7	Upper Ferntree Gully	9	2	7	331	673	49.18	8	22.22	
8	South Belgrave	9	2	7	346	706	49.01	8	22.22	
9	Bayswater	9	2	7	368	770	47.79	8	22.22	
10	Forest Hill	9	0	9	240	1037	23.14	0	0	

Season fixture and results for Netball Red – 2018 (Div 1)

Normal Season

1	South Croydon Red	40	Forest Hill White	30
2	South Croydon Red	27	Knox Falcons	25
3	South Croydon Red	39	Boronia Gold	20
4	South Croydon Red	44	Wantirna Devils Green	17
5	South Croydon Red	34	Scoresby Strikers	24
6	South Croydon Red	41	Coldstream Grey	28
7	South Croydon Red	34	Knox Falcons	26
8	South Croydon Red	42	North Ringwood	24
9	South Croydon Red	33	Heathmont White	27
10	South Croydon Red	40	Park Orchards White	16
11	South Croydon Red	34	Kilsyth Cougars	34
12	South Croydon Red	40	Blackburn Black	9
13	South Croydon Red	39	Forest Hill White	17
14	South Croydon Red	29	Fairpark Red	27
15	BYE			
Finals				
Semi Final	South Croydon Red	40	Fairpark Red	19
Grand Final	South Croydon Red	30	Fairpark Red	24

POS	TEAM	Р	W	L	D	в	FG	FF	For	Agst	%	% Won
1	South Croydon Red	14	13	0	1	1	0	0	516	324	159.26	96.43
2	Fairpark Red	14	12	2	0	1	0	0	574	371	154.72	85.71
3	Knox Falcons	14	10	4	0	1	0	0	488	367	132.97	71.43
4	Heathmont White	10	7	3	0	1	0	0	333	293	113.65	70.00
5	Kilsyth Cougars	14	9	4	1	1	0	0	471	406	116.01	67.86
6	North Ringwood	14	8	6	0	1	0	0	460	440	104.55	57.14
7	Coldstream Grey	14	5	9	0	1	0	0	405	450	90.00	35.71
8	Park Orchards White	14	5	9	0	1	0	0	395	465	84.95	35.71
9	Forest Hill White	14	3	10	1	1	0	0	414	483	85.71	25.00
10	Scoresby Strikers	14	3	10	1	1	0	0	345	458	75.33	25.00
11	Blackburn Black	14	0	12	2	1	0	0	296	488	60.66	7.14

Season fixture and results for Netball Blue – 2018 (Div 5)

Normal Season

1	South Croydon Blue	0	South Belgrave Black	0
2	South Croydon Blue	16	Lilydale Yellow	9
3	South Croydon Blue	19	Norwood Gold	10
4	South Croydon Blue	11	Wantirna South Devils White	21
5	South Croydon Blue	20	Coldstream Black	17
6	South Croydon Blue	16	South Belgrave Red	20
7	South Croydon Blue	25	Ringwood White	14
8	South Croydon Blue	11	Coldstream White	26
9	South Croydon Blue	19	Norwood Gold	24
10	South Croydon Blue	4	Mitcham	15
11	South Croydon Blue	7	The Basin Greens	30
12	South Croydon Blue	18	Heathmont Black	30
13	South Croydon Blue	19	Wantirna South Devils Black	15
14	South Croydon Blue	35	Coldstream Black	25

POS	TEAM	Ρ	W	L	D	FOR	AGST	%	% WON
1	Coldstream White	10	9	1	0	328	202	162.38	90.00
2	Heathmont Black	14	11	2	1	376	287	131.01	82.14
3	Norwood Gold	14	10	3	1	371	300	123.67	75.00
4	Mitcham	14	8	5	1	281	238	118.07	60.71
5	South Belgrave Red	10	6	4	0	232	214	108.41	60.00
6	South Croydon Blue	14	6	7	1	220	256	85.94	46.43
7	The Basin Greens	14	5	9	0	371	377	98.41	35.71
8	Ringwood White	10	3	7	0	216	275	78.55	30.00
9	Wantirna South Devils Black	14	1	12	1	255	367	69.48	10.71
10	Coldstream Black	10	1	9	0	214	344	62.21	10.00

Senior Games Played and Goals

First Name	Last Name		18 nes	То	tal	Club	20)18 Go	als
		Snr	Res	Snr	Res	Total	Snr	Res	Total
Josh	Allison	9	13	74	69	143	1	8	9
Frank	Anderson	17	0	48	0	48	6	0	6
Lachlan	Arthurson	0	16	17	41	58	0	0	0
Alex	Birch	20	1	24	12	36	14	2	16
Anthony	Brolic	1	0	1	0	1	2	0	2
Darcy	Brown	0	20	6	107	113	0	0	0
Nathan	Burnage	0	18	38	49	87	0	6	6
Sam	Cali	4	18	45	108	153	1	16	17
Jayden	Cass	19	0	34	0	34	15	0	15
Jason	Coghlan	12	9	65	13	78	7	4	11
Daniel	Cooper	19	0	19	0	19	38	0	38
Liam	Cox	22	0	75	3	78	7	0	7
James	Crowle	17	3	132	8	140	0	0	0
Sam	Cuthbert	0	21	71	59	130	0	8	8
Andrew	Dellavedova	0	14	7	25	32	0	4	4
David	Del Papa	4	18	47	23	70	2	17	19
Steve	Dinnell	13	1	91	1	92	2	0	2
James	Draper	0	7	0	55	55	0	0	0
Troy	Dynes	0	1	0	2	2	0	0	0
Lachlan	Evans	0	15	0	32	32	0	6	6
Nicholas	Evans	7	1	7	1	8	2	0	2
Jayson	Fabris	0	3	0	12	12	0	1	1
Liam	Fitzgerald	1	16	142	39	181	1	3	4
Aaron	Foley	0	3	1	34	35	0	1	1
Stuart	Horner	3	1	3	1	4	1	0	1
Jayden	Humphris	1	21	11	85	96	0	2	2
Chris	Jones	3	2	3	2	5	5	2	7
Matthew	Jones	18	0	129	0	129	4	0	4
Jack	Kennett	0	3	0	7	7	0	0	0
Brayden	Kilpatrick	8	1	12	1	13	8	0	8
Daniel N	King	22	0	232	11	243	10	0	10
Max	King	22	0	40	0	40	35	0	35
Michael	King	19	1	159	28	187	36	3	39
Robbie	Mallison	13	7	105	25	130	9	2	11
Dylan	Marshall	22	0	139	16	155	0	0	0
Justin	McCormack	0	5	0	28	28	0	3	3
Ben	McDonald	15	0	48	1	49	0	0	0
Ryley	McKernan	0	20	28	44	72	0	14	14
Nic	Molnar	21	0	180	11	191	5	0	5
Brendan	Myers	2	1	2	1	3	1	2	3
Lucas	O'Neill	13	10	32	12	44	3	6	9
Josh	O'Toole	0	21	12	156	168	0	13	13
Luke	O'Toole	0	22	15	91	106	0	0	0
Brandon	Panza	0	3	0	22	22	0	3	3
Jarrod	Parr	0	16	0	16	16	0	4	4
Zack	Parr	0	11	0	11	11	0	16	16

Jason	Payne	0	18	4	38	42	0	13	13
Jason	Pongracic	10	0	10	0	10	3	0	3
Zack	Porcellana	0	22	0	63	63	0	4	4
Nick	Repalust	0	2	0	2	2	0	1	1
Kyle	Rooney	0	15	0	15	15	0	8	8
Pierce	Rooney	0	19	15	60	75	0	5	5
Mat	Rosier	0	10	6	22	28	0	2	2
Pat	Rosier	21	0	42	0	42	29	0	29
Jack	Schinck	0	3	0	7	7	0	0	0
Mitchell	Schinck	0	9	0	54	54	0	5	5
Tom	Schinck	11	3	31	20	51	0	0	0
Ash	Stagg	0	4	0	9	9	0	0	0
Glenn	Strachan	17	0	79	21	100	8	0	8
Lachlan	Tindal	6	16	6	16	22	0	23	23
Liam	Tobin	18	2	18	2	20	7	1	8
Jake	Tucker	22	0	84	16	100	46	0	46
Dale	Walker	22	0	42	0	42	2	0	2
Jason	Want	10	6	22	6	28	0	0	0
Darcy	Whiffin	0	13	0	19	19	0	13	13
Anthony	Zeniou	0	21	7	167	174	0	7	7
Ben	Zoppo	0	22	0	22	22	0	35	35

Junior Trophy Winners

U11 - BOYS	U12 - BOYS	U15 - BOYS	U17 - BOYS	U12 - GIRLS
SCJFC Under 11's	SCJFC Under 12's	SCJFC Under 15's	SCJFC Under 17's	SCJFC Under 12's
2018 Best & Fairest	2018 Best & Fairest	2018 Best & Fairest	2018 Best & Fairest	2018 Best & Fairest
Jackson Halliwell	Ethan Holloway	Sam Glennie	Nicholas McDonald	Kyla King
SCJFC Under 11's	SCJFC Under 12's	SCJFC Under 15's	SCJFC Under 17's	SCJFC Under 12's
2018 Runner -Up	2018 Runner -Up	2018 Runner -Up	2018 Runner-Up	2018 Runner-Up
Best & Fairest	Best & Fairest	Best & Fairest	Best & Fairest	Best & Fairest
Mitchell O'Donnell	Heilyn Allsop	Mason Knight	Ben Willis	Analia Luscombe
SCJFC Under 11's	SCJFC Under 12's	SCJFC Under 15's	SCJFC Under 17's	SCJFC Under 12's
2018 3rd Best &	2018 3rd Best &	2018 3rd Best &	2018 3rd Best &	2018 3rd Best &
Fairest	Fairest	Fairest	Fairest	Fairest
William Keays	Kayden Newton	Heath Mitchell	Jay Dimitrov	Shiloh Adams
SCJFC Under 11's 2018 Coaches Award Liam McKeown	SCJFC Under 12's 2018 Coaches Award Brooklyn Mitchell	SCJFC Under 15's 2018 Coaches Award Ethan Campbell	SCJFC Under 17's 2018 Coaches Award Zac O'Brien	SCJFC Under 12's 2018 Coaches Award Isabella Angiletto
SCJFC Under 11's 2018 Most Improved Lachlan Downes	SCJFC Under 12's 2018 Most Improved Patrick Doherty	SCJFC Under 15's 2018 Most Improved Luke Dowling- Horgan	SCJFC Under 17's 2018 Most Improved Cooper Reed	SCJFC Under 12's 2018 Most Improved Lenni Roach

EFL AWARDS

Under 12's – Heilyn Allsop – Winner Under 15's – Mason Knight – Runner Up Under 17's – Nick McDonald – 3rd

Appendix

• Financial Report 2018, incorporating Auditor's and Compilation Report